AUSTIN DOTY

Copywriter

CONTACT



435.216.6975



rdotytwo@gmail.com



austindoty.com



777 E. South Temple Apt. 8G SLC, UT 84102

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH

English, B.A.

REFERENCES

ALEXANDER ORTEGA

SLUG Magazine, Former Editor T 8O1.913.36O3

E alexander.r.ortega@gmail.com

DAVE CRESPO

WEMF Radio, Former Owner T 781.526.2549

E davecresporules@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I've been a writer for nearly a decade, creating both copy and content for a diverse range of brands and publications. I have written articles covering restaurants, artists and designers, and I have written copy for industrial products from some of the biggest brands in the world, including 3M and Loctite.

Creating comes easily to me and I bring solutions to any campaign. I show natural leadership and drive to finish the job. And with the right amount of grit and swagger, I believe anything can be done.

EXPERIENCE

R.S. HUGHES CO.

Copywriter & Editor, July 2021 to Present Digital Ad Campaigns, Website Copy

KSTU FOX 13 NEWS

Real-Time Editor, March 2020 to July 2021 Associate Producer, Assignment Editor

SENESTRE CREATIVE

Copywriter, January 2019 to January 2021 Website Copy, SEO Articles

SKILLS

- · Software: Wordpress, Adobe, Open.ai
- · SEO Practices, Google Analytics
- · Editing, Outlining, Proof Checking